

Hi all:

Do we have a target release for this? Genesee was asking.

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:28:51 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Updated and attached. Per Eden's OK, I've also shared this with Toni & Genesee County's partners for comment with instructions to not share externally until you've approved of it.

Thanks!

> <{ '{ ' > www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish < ' } } > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Sounds good. I would prefer without the background. Looks better with the logos.

Angela

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Amy J. (DHHS) <MillerA26@michigan.gov>; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS) <GroetschK@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

I could, but I don't think it's necessary because we don't talk about water filtration on this fact sheet – just testing to find out if they're at risk...

So I don't have to keep editing both – do we have a preference between the one with the background color vs the one without?

> <{ '{ ' > www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish < ' } } > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Thanks Michelle. Do we need to add that language to the infographic?

Angela

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Amy J. (DHHS) <MillerA26@michigan.gov>; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS) <GroetschK@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Hi all:

The updated fact sheet with the 211 data included has been approved by Genesee Co and is ready to be updated on the Flint website...Thanks!

> <{ { { ' > www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish < ' } } } > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: LaRocco, Toni [<mailto:tlarocco@cchd.us>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Henry, James
Subject: RE: Logo with name

FABULOUS! Thanks!

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) [<mailto:BruneauM@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Henry, James
Cc: LaRocco, Toni
Subject: RE: Logo with name

How is this? Added it on the front in the bullets and on the back...

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)